

# LIOR OVADIA

FRONTEND DEVELOPER KFAR SABA, ISRAEL 0549448218

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Kfar Saba Israel 0549448218 liorgalovadia@gmail.com

LINKS •

LinkedIn

liorovadia.github.io/my-site/

github.com/liorovadia

SKILLS •

React

JavaScript

HTML/CSS

Python

## LANGUAGES

Hebrew

English

## PROFILE

Excellent interpersonal skills, Team player, autodidacte, and have passion for learning.

I have work experience building in-house products using javascript and python.

I've learned many courses such as: <u>HTML, CSS, javascript, React, Python, web</u> development, visit my sites (links on the left)

#### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

QA of HW & SW at RailVision, Ra'anana

June 2022 - Present

As a QA team member, I specialize in testing intricate systems, both hardware and software, covering tasks such as test creation and bug reporting. Additionally, I utilize <a href="Python to automate testing processes">Python to automate testing processes</a>, leading to a substantial reduction in testing time.

## Validation at Railvision, Ra'anana

November 2021 - June 2022

In the validation team, I conducted performance testing on the algorithm, generating reports and statistics for insight. Analyzed data and presented findings to optimize algorithmic processes.

### Annotator & After Effects Composer at RailVision, Ra'anana

December 2017 - November 2021

Integration and modification for annotations of After Effects. Mentored new team members and developed <u>JavaScript</u> scripts and tools for process optimization, enhancing efficiency and innovation.

## After Effects composer & Graphic Design at Freelance

2016 - 2017

Crafting engaging corporate videos and strategic branding with memorable logo design.

Computer Assistant at WIZO Haifa Academy of Design and Education, Haifa 2015-2016

Providing guidance and support to students with Adobe's software.

## EDUCATION

B.Ed.Des, WIZO Haifa Academy of Design and Education, Haifa

October 2012 - August 2016

Full matriculation, "Ha'rishonim" High school, Herzliyya

2004 - 2007

Major in physics and literature

#### ★ MILITARY SERVICE

Mandatory service (discharged rank: First Sergeant)

March 2008 - March 2011